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Provides responses to questions received for the Strategic Advisory Services for Capital Expenditures and Programming RFP.

1) The RFP refers to “evaluation of historic programming, capital expenditures, financial assumptions and the current policies in order to enhance future programing efforts.”  – Does this apply to Roads, Bridges and associated appurtenances, or does this apply to all capital funding managed/administered by IDOT? 

This applies to roads, bridges and to multimodal investments (rail, transit, aeronautics).

2) Is it envisioned that the Agency will review the approach to cross asset allocation of funding?

Yes, IDOT would like to evaluate various funding allocation scenarios by comparing costs and benefits, multiple criteria, or risk and reward options for investments.

3) What IT system (s) does the DOT currently use to assist in the identifying, prioritizing, delivering and reporting on phases of the project lifecycle?

There are multiple systems used within the department for tracking the various phases of the project lifecycle of which include mainframe and web-based systems.

4) Can IDOT clarify if the cost proposal form in Section 2.1 of the RFP (p. 23) should be a) subcontractors should separately complete, b) if this applies solely to the prime, and/or c) if a consolidated form should be submitted for the entire team inclusive of prime and subcontractors?”

The same format of pricing the prime uses can be used for subcontractors as long as they are identified as a subcontractor.  All pricing should be included in the Pricing Packet 2.

5) Can you please identify how the information which will be used for the engagement will be provided for analysis? Also, is there a centralized database that collects information for the Central office and district offices?  

IDOT has multiple databases from which data could be pulled.  There is not one database used within the department that pulls all information.

6) Please confirm that each team will only be required to submit on USB and if the documents saved on the USB should follow the same format as the hard copy submission. 

IDOT is asking for one USB submission in addition to the hard copy submittal. The documents on the USB should follow the same format as the hard copy submission.

7) Please clarify is sub-contractors will need to provide references in addition to the prime?

Subcontractors do not need to provide references.

8) Given this is a multi-year engagement, will the price be adjusted after the initial 2 year term? 

No

9) Given this RFP will coincide with recent MAP-21 and FAST act federal requirement for implementing asset management and performance-based target setting can IDOT identify the work that has been completed to date to meet these requirements? 

The initial Transportation Asset Management Plan was developed in April 2018 and conditionally approved by FHWA.  The performance measure targets were set by the department as required in May 2018.

10.) Section 2 – Pricing: In order to accommodate the different subcontractors required (including DBE subcontractors) and the different fully loaded hourly rates of each, would the State please consider adding additional labor categories in Section 2, or allowing each firm on each Offeror team to submit a fully loaded hourly rate for each labor category?

Yes, firms can add different labor categories to meet their needs.

11.) Attachment KK – Please clarify whether three or four references should be provided

Attachment KK allows for 4 references, but Section A. 18 asks for 3 references and that’s what should 
be provided.

12.) Will IDOT accept “Form B” (found at https://www2.illinois.gov/cpo/general/Pages/SolicitationandContractTemplates.aspx) in lieu of the Financial Disclosures and Conflicts of Interest (Attachment HH) to satisfy the requirement of disclosing prospective vendors financial disclosures and conflicts of interest? The same information can be derived from the “Form B” and the vendors active Illinois Procurement Gateway registration. This has been acceptable on previous IDOT procurements.

IDOT will not accept Form B” (found at https://www2.illinois.gov/cpo/general/Pages/SolicitationandContractTemplates.aspx) in lieu of the Financial Disclosures and Conflicts of Interest (Attachment HH) to satisfy the requirement of disclosing prospective vendors financial disclosures and conflicts of interest.  The Procurement Gateway is not used for procurements under the jurisdiction of IDOT’s CPO.  Attachment HH shall be submitted with the proposal.

